
Printed by Linda Williams 9/24/97 8:57am 

--- ------------- ---- ---- · ------------
From: Kay Flynn 
To: Linda Williams 
Subject: 09634-97 
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Linda, this is an amendment to an 
interconnection agreement. lt was 
f : led 9/~2 i~ 970804. Since 970804 has 
been to agenda, it will be more 
appropriate to open a docket to handle 
~he amendment. Please ~&sign a new 
docket number to the amendment, and 
move 0~634 - 97 from 970804 inco the new 
docket . 
As a •trail" for future researchers. 
make a note at the description in 
09634-97 on how it is being 
handled- - include new docket number, and 
leave a copy of the description in 
970804 .) Thanks. Kay 
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